Hon, Joe 4. Brown Harold Welsberg
U.5.Courthouse 7627 Old Receiver Rd.
801 BLroadway Freuwiick, MD 21702

Nashvjlle, TH 57203 2/11/99
Dear Judge Drown,

If you are the Judge Brown to whom Tom WeaVer, who is somekhat familiar
with my work and writing)spoke in Dallas = and I write to learn if you are-
then please accept my apologies for this long delay. Weaver gave me the TV
show address and L feared the staff would regurd this as not relevant to
their producing the show, by wife, who will be 87 in less than two months, was
hospitalized for surgery in mid-Uctober, has had four major operations since
then and will be in a nursing home for the next month. &nd the friend who
rutypes the manuacriryts I have be:n preparing as a recor/ flor history, there
being no probability of commercial publication, was delayed in maldng me a copy
of that one, Whoring with History: How the Gerald Pusners Yrotect the KEing Assassi-
ns. L have n copy now if you are the Judge Prown who expressed an interest in it
and would still like it.

I am a former reporter, investigative reporter, Senate investigator and editor

and during World var II I was an intelligence analyst in the Office of Strategic
én;;fﬁ-;im. I Prota tle: first book on the Warren Comrdssion and the assassina-
tion of m:t”ffemedy, then eight othex’z, including Frame-Up on the f,}_’ing assagsié-
nation. After it apewyred I was Ray's investigator. I did the investigation for
the successful habeas corpus and then for the two weeks of ev‘dantia.r_v hearing in
ﬂem,;hjs in 1974, With the Jjunior cqunsal, who then had never appeared before a
Jury, I exercised discovery in that case and to prepare for it we divided the
work with him takig the law and me the fact, the evidence. With the then most
famous criminal lawyer in the country, Perc¥ Foreman, as Ray's former counsel,
I decided that the only way to show that he ha. not rendered effective assistante
was to try the case in minerature. That is what we did wtith what § devekoped and
prepared and it was entirely unrefuted. The judge merely held that guilt or inne-
cence were not material to what was belore him and denied Hay a trial.

The I filed CA ;}'5—1 996 in federal district court in Washington, for all the
FBI and UJ information on the Bing assassination and related information. They
stonewalled 1t for years, including by per;jur‘ﬂ. which L charged, under oath my-
aclf rother than through counsel's ploadings, and that not for the first time, In
the end I got about 80, 000 once-withheld pages.

The FBI's own evidence leaves il without doubt that Hay was not the assassin
(‘and that the govermment knew it. As one of many examPlé':/ the riflle in which you




wxpressed an interest was never given even the basic swab test. The alleged
bullet fired from it, th: fatal bullet, could not be connected with it and that
wag; :‘ new rifle. I produced a reputuble criminalist who, after examining the
romains ol t at bullet taken from King's body, testified, without refutation,
that given that remnmant o 5 builet and that #fie and being allowed to test fire it,
he woul. be able to attest that the bullet had or had not been fired from that
rifie. (Betons, ve F ey ”/fMM Adng MCAM[M"&%»?»&VHP it wakes,)
Carrying forwerd what § stated ia my first book on the King assassination,
Frame-Up, he testified, again without refutation, that the\j hggifg: ad officially
dlleged, was a complete physical impossibility, as it without guestion wusi
The shooter and part of the rifle would have had to have been inside that
flophpuse bathroom wall!
This and copies of the pictures in evidence is included in the manuscript
I can now sun’a‘ you if you are the correct Iudge Brown and would like a copy of it.
Please esvuse uy typing snd writing. * must sit with my legs elevated and I
cannot ;1‘:50 a conputer. To read and correct what I type I use a clipboard in ohe
hand and a pen in the other,
I am sorry it took su long to learn what may be the correct address d¥d to
get a copy ol the mnuscnpt. And :UJ yuu are not the corrext wlge Yrown and
kmow the one who has rL.:Led. questions about tge Ning aasaasination, I will
approciate it if you will be ldnd enough to forward this to him. Thanks,

S/ijcerely, M

Uarold Weisber




